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Date: November 23, 2020







RE: Answer to your questions at 3839 Lesile, Detroit new garage. 
Dear Mr. Cagney:
1. The current photo of the existing home has been forwarded to you, see email.

2. The photo of the existing yard has also been forwarded to you, please check email.

3. The materials to be used have also been emailed to you.

4. Description of the existing condition – There is no existing garage at the site. It is a vacant lot. The existing home is a brick sided two story structure at a corner lot with an addition. The pictures of the existing home have been emailed to you.

5. Description of the project – The project is a two-car garage structure next to the existing alley like all the garages on the block. Its wood sided but if permitted a vinyl siding will be preferred due to low maintenance. Details are shown on the submitted blueprints.  
6. Scope of Work – The scope of work includes new foundation, new framing and new siding. Others works are new roofing and cement floor and driveway.
Please email if you have any questions.

Thanks

Ina Orubibi


                        
